Message

From: Ghanta, Venu G [Venu.Ghanta@duke-energy.com]

Sent: 8/8/2018 4:09:58 PM

To: Lovell, Will (William) [/o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3b150bb6ade640f68d744fadcb83a73e-Lovell, Wil]

CC: Letendre, Daisy [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b691ccccab264ae09df7054c7f1019¢ch-Letendre, D]; Kime, Robin
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7ef7b76087a6475b80fc984ac2dd4497-RKime]

Subject: RE: Venu/Duke meeting w/ Brittany

Thanks. See you on Friday!

————— original Message-----

From: Lovell, will (william) [mailto:Tovell.william@epa.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2018 11:23 AM

To: Ghanta, Venu G

Cc: Letendre, Daisy; Kime, Robin

Subject: RE: venu/Duke meeting w/ Brittany

venu,

Per our call, please call (202) 564-4332 for an escort from security to the meeting; for all other
matters, call Robin Kime at (202) 564-6587 or me at (202) 564-5713.

Thank you,
will

————— original Message-----

From: Lovell, will (william)

Sent: Friday, August 3, 2018 9:11 AM

To: 'Ghanta, Venu G' <Venu.Ghanta@duke-energy.com>

Cc: Letendre, Daisy <letendre.daisy@epa.gov>; Kime, Robin <Kime.Robin@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Venu/Duke meeting w/ Brittany

Very good. I will reach ocut closer to the day of the meeting for any materials you would like to provide.

————— original Message-----

From: Ghanta, venu G [mailto:Venu.Ghanta@duke-energy.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 2, 2018 9:19 PM

To: Lovell, will (william) <lovell.william@epa.gov>

Cc: Letendre, Daisy <letendre.daisy@epa.gov>; Kime, Robin <Kime.Robin@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: venu/Duke meeting w/ Brittany

That works!

> On Aug 2, 2018, at 9:04 PM, Lovell, will (William) <Tlovell.william@epa.gov> wrote:
>

> 10:30 am?

>

> ————- original Message-----

> From: Ghanta, venu G [mailto:Venu.Ghanta@duke-energy.com]

> Sent: Thursday, August 2, 2018 9:02 PM

> To: Lovell, will (william) <lovell.william@epa.gov>

> Cc: Letendre, Daisy <letendre.daisy@epa.gov>; Kime, Rebin <Kime.Robin@epa.gov>
> Subject: Re: Venu/Duke meeting w/ Brittany

>

> Hi will-

>

> That Tooks open for me at this point. what time works best?

>

> Thanks, Vvenu

>

>> On Aug 2, 2018, at 8:57 PM, Lovell, will (william) <lovell.william@epa.gov> wrote:
>>

>> Good evening, Venu,

>>

>> How does August 10 work for you?

>>

>> Thanks,
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>> Will

>>

>> ——-—- original Message-----

>> From: Ghanta, venu G [mailto:Venu.Ghanta@duke-energy.com]

>> Sent: Monday, July 30, 2018 4:55 PM

>> To: Letendre, Daisy <letendre.daisy@epa.gov>; Lovell, will (william) <lovell.william@epa.gov>
>> Cc: Kime, Robin <Kime.Robin@epa.gov>

>> Subject: RE: Venu/Duke meeting w/ Brittany

>>

>> Hi will-

>>

>> I've got pretty good availability through August 15, and then it's hit or miss until after Labor Day.
Let me know what works best for Brittany.

>>
>> Thanks, Vvenu

>>

>> (Big thanks to Daisy for getting the ball rolling.)
>>

>> —mm-- original Message-----

>> From: Letendre, Daisy [mailto:letendre.daisy@epa.gov]

>> Sent: Monday, July 30, 2018 10:02 AM

>> To: Lovell, will (william); Ghanta, venu G

>> Cc: Kime, Robin

>> Subject: venu/Duke meeting w/ Brittany

>>

>>

>>

>> *%% Exercise caution. This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open attachments or click Tinks from unknown
senders or unexpected email. **%*

>>

>> Hey Will - Vvenu Ghanta (cc’d here) reached out to set up a meeting with Brittany. I’ve discussed with
her and she’d Tike to hear about Duke’s priorities for the year and talk through possible avenues for
working together and with Adm. wheeler. Could you work with venu to find a time that works for the two of
them to get together?

>>

>> Appreciate your help!

>>

>>

>> Sent from my iPhone
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Message

From: Ghanta, Venu G [Venu.Ghanta@duke-energy.com]

Sent: 8/3/2018 1:12:51 PM

To: Lovell, Will (William) [/o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3b150bb6ade640f68d744fadcb83a73e-Lovell, Wil]

Subject: RE: Venu/Duke meeting w/ Brittany

Great, thanks for your help.

————— original Message-----

From: Lovell, will (william) [mailto:Tovell.william@epa.gov]
Sent: Friday, August 03, 2018 9:11 AM

To: Ghanta, Venu G

Cc: Letendre, Daisy; Kime, Robin

Subject: RE: venu/Duke meeting w/ Brittany

Very good. I will reach out closer to the day of the meeting for any materials you would like to provide.

————— original Message-----

From: Ghanta, Venu G [mailto:Venu.Ghanta@duke-energy.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 2, 2018 9:19 PM

To: Lovell, will (william) <lovell.william@epa.gov>

Cc: Letendre, Daisy <letendre.daisy@epa.gov>; Kime, Robin <Kime.Robin@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: Vvenu/Duke meeting w/ Brittany

That works!

> On Aug 2, 2018, at 9:04 PM, Lovell, will (wWilliam) <Tovell.william@epa.gov> wrote:
>

> 10:30 am?

>

> - Original Message-----

> From: Ghanta, Venu G [mailto:venu.Ghanta@duke-energy.com]

> Sent: Thursday, August 2, 2018 9:02 PM

> To: Lovell, will (William) <lovell.william@epa.gov>

> Cc: Letendre, Daisy <letendre.daisy@epa.gov>; Kime, Robin <Kime.Robin@epa.gov>
> Subject: Re: Venu/Duke meeting w/ Brittany

>

> Hi will-

>

> That Tooks open for me at this peint. what time works best?

>

> Thanks, venu

>

>> On Aug 2, 2018, at 8:57 PM, Lovell, will (william) <lovell.william@epa.gov> wrote:
>>

>> Good evening, Venu,

>>

>> How does August 10 work for you?

>>

>> Thanks,

>> Will

>>

>> —m—-- original Message-----

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
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>> To: Lovell, will (william); Ghanta, Venu G

>> Cc: Kime, Robin

>> Subject: Venu/Duke meeting w/ Brittany

>>

>>

>>

>> **% Exercise caution. This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT copen attachments or click Tlinks from unknown
senders or unexpected email. *¥*

>>

>> Hey Will - venu Ghanta (cc’d here) reached out to set up a meeting with Brittany. I’ve discussed with
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

From: Letendre, Daisy [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B691CCCCA6264AEQ9DF7054C7F1019CB-LETENDRE, D]
Sent: 7/30/2018 2:01:49 PM

To: Lovell, Will (William) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3b150bb6ade640f68d744fadch83a73e-Lovell, Wil]; Venu.Ghanta@duke-
energy.com

CC: Kime, Robin [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7ef7b76087a6475b80fc984ac2dd4497-RKime]

Subject: Venu/Duke meeting w/ Brittany

Flag: Follow up

Hey will - venu Ghanta (cc’d here) reached out to set up a meeting with Brittany. I’ve discussed with her
and she’d like to hear about Duke’s priorities for the year and talk through possible avenues for working
together and with Adm. wWheeler. Could you work with venu to find a time that works for the two of them to
get together?

Appreciate your help!

Sent from my iPhone
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Message

From: Green, Douglas H. [DHGreen@Venable.com]

Sent: 1/19/2018 10:24:20 PM

To: Lovell, Will (William) [/o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3b150bb6ade640f68d744fadcb83a73e-Lovell, Wil]

CC: Tim_hunt@afandpa.org [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f3b96873b8154c¢8b80b6955d799e272hb8-Tim_hunt@afandpa.org]

Subject: Minor Maodifications to Industry Sector Attendees for Tuesday's NHSM Meeting with Samantha Dravis

Flag: Follow up

Hi Will — two modifications to the list of industry sector attendees for next Tuesday’s meeting
on the NHSM rule.

First, Justin Wormmeester from BNSF will be joining David Smat from BNSF to represent that
company at the meeting.

And Alice Koethe will be replacing Mike Rush at meeting on behalf of the American Railroad
Association. I’ve updated the Industry Sector Attendee list accordingly below.

Paul Noe and Tim Hunt with the American Forest & Paper Association (AF&PA), Doug Green,
(AF&PA’s outside counsel) from Venable LLP, Corey Brandt with WestRock, Jim Rabe with
Masonite, and Mike Curtis with George Pacific. In addition, Jane Luxton with Clark Hill,
outside counsel for the Treated Wood Council, and Heath Huschak with Koppers.

Also in attendance will be Bob Fronczak and Alice Koethe with the American Association of
Railroads and Justin Wormmeester and David Smat with BNSF Railway. Charles Franklin and
Louis Baer from the Portland Cement Association, Carrie Annard representing the Biomass
Power Association, and Jim Gauntt representing the Rail Treaters Association.

Regards, Doug Green

Douglas H. Green, Esg. | Yenable LLP

i Ex 6 | §202.344.8300 | e Ex. 6

Lot e i

600 Massachusetts Avenue, NW, Washington, DC 20001

DHGreen@Venable.com | www.Venable.com

From: Green, Douglas H.

Sent: Friday, January 19, 2018 1:07 PM

To: 'Lovell. William@epa.gov' <Lovell. William@epa.gov>

Cc: 'Hunt, Tim' <Tim_Hunt@afandpa.org>

Subject: industry Sector Attendees for Tuesday's NHSM Meeting with Samantha Dravis & Agenda

Hi Will — below is the list of attendees for Tuesday’s meeting involving EPA’s non-hazardous
secondary materials rule. As we discussed, there will be representatives from various industry
sectors. Also attached is a short meeting agenda and the white paper we sent earlier
summarizing the key issues we would like to discuss. To confirm, the meeting is scheduled for
11:00 am on Tuesday. We look forward to meeting with Ms. Dravis and her staff then.

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00119125-00001



Industry Sector Attendees:

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

Also 1 attendance will be Bob Fronczak and Mike Rush with the American Association of
Railroads and David Smat with BNSF Railway. Charles Franklin and Louis Baer from the
Portland Cement Association, Carrie Annard representing the Biomass Power Association, and
Jim Gauntt representing the Rail Treaters Association.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Regards, Doug Green

Ex. 6 1§ 202.344.8300 | ! Ex. 6

LGOO Massachusetts Avenue, NW, Wéshmgton, DC 20001

DHGreen@Venable.com | www.Venable.com
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Message

From: Green, Douglas H. [DHGreen@Venable.com]

Sent: 1/19/2018 6:06:53 PM

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

Subject: Industry Sector Attendees for Tuesday's NHSM Meeting with Samantha Dravis & Agenda

Attachments: Agenda for NHSM EPA Meeting 1-23-18.docx; NHSM White Paper.pdf

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

ouglas W Green, Bsq. |Venable lIF

i Ex.6 112023448300 |mi______Ex6&_____
600 Massachusetts Avenue, NW, Washington, DC 20001

DHGreen@Venable.com | www.Venable.com
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Agenda for NHSM EPA Meeting
January 23, 2018

Introductions/Meeting Purpose

Background
e Regulatory Context — NHSM Rule (40 C.F.R. Part 241) and Regulatory
Burdens/Restraints
e Fit with Regulatory Reform Agenda — Burden Reduction

Changing Legal Landscape - Definition of “solid waste” and “discard”

Examples of value
e Increased Use of Rail Ties & other Biomass as Supplemental Fuels
e Increased Use Paper Recycling Residuals
e Others?

Next Steps:
e Revise NSHM Rule to Remove Undue Regulatory Burdens
e Reduces Costs, Maintains Environmental Protection; Increases Domestic Energy
Sources
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From Biomass Power Association

{uaptitvitons Equipped with fuel wil Other Fossil Fuels
Location {existing & projected) Botler Type delivery system Used
Wat Gas (hanmery
North Candwa | 112630 Sipker wwavelng gats N propaIe)
Orezon 43 GG Siher N Mat {vas
Califorms ElXtts] Frwn travel orate I Mt {as
Wisconsm 9 100 00 Stober ¥ {formedy vosl} formerty cosl
Californin $ - 30000 {FR Y Mot Gag
Wat Gas {framerdy TDF,
Califorsus S - 80000 LTB I pet coke, coalt
Californis 134000 Stober Jic Mt Gas
Técatl: Carolins | 7540 Stober waveling gate 1 formerty cosl
Tew York RELED Carulatng Flndized Bad {CFB) Y Framerly oil sad conl
Few York 10608 Stoker waveling gate Y X
Ibchigan &1.000 Stoker N at Gas
Iachugan [GREEH Stoker N T Gax
Nat Gas joonverted
Nhclngan FERLLE Flushzed bed 1] Foonn cal}
Total Tons B15,000
From AF&PA
Cost to landfill
Secor}dary 4 Mills 2010 Amount | .4 replace with
Material (Tons) - 1
natural gas
Recycling
Process
. 1,2
Residuals 11 172,200 $16,490,000
. .3
Railroad ties 12 550,000 $ 57,600,000

1 = Railroad ties costs include fuel replacement only, not landfilling

2 = Likely underestimate - more than 100 mills that recycle, but not all have on-site boilers

3 = Estimate by a major supplier of RR ties used by the FPl in 2011
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Message

From: Martella, Roger(GE Corporate) [Roger.Martella@ge.com]
Sent: 10/2/2017 10:19:21 PM
To: Lovell, Will (William) [/o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3b150bb6ade640f68d744fadcb83a73e-Lovell, Will; Kime, Robin
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7ef7b76087a6475b80fc984ac2dd4497-RKime]

Subject: Re:and....

Thanks Will, will do.

From: "Lovell, Will (William)" <lovell.william@epa.gov>

Date: Monday, October 2, 2017 at 5:57 PM

To: "Kime, Robin" <Kime.Robin@epa.gov>, "Martella, Roger(GE Corporate)" <Roger.Martella@ge.com>
Subject: EXT: RE: and....

Roger,
Could you please also send any handouts that we can provide to Samantha ahead of the meeting?

Thank you,
will

From: Kime, Robin

Sent: Monday, October 2, 2017 5:16 PM

To: Martella, Roger(GE Corporate) <Roger.Martella@ge.com>
Cc: Lovell, Will (William) <lovell.william@epa.gov>

Subject: Re: and....

Thx!
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 2, 2017, at 5:09 PM, Martella, Roger(GE Corporate) <Roger. Martellai@ze. com> wrote:

Robin, here are the attendees:

Boeing:
1. Pete Pagano
2. Ted Austell

3. lJenny Mcintyre

GE:

1. Roger Martella
Michael Fitzpatrick
3. Neal Kemkar

N

Thanks again and please let me know if you need anything from me in advance. -- Roger

From: "Kime, Robin" <iime Rabintena.gov>
Date: Monday, October 2, 2017 at 1:54 PM
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To: "Martella, Roger{GE Corporate)" <Roger.Martella@ge com>
Subject: EXT: RE: and....

Moved it to this Thursday at 11:00. Will Lovell will be in touch to help prep. Can you send me the list of
attendees by Tuesday?

From: Martella, Roger(GE Corporate) [mailto:Roser Martela@ee com]
Sent: Monday, October 2, 2017 1:50 PM

To: Kime, Robin <Kime. Robin@®epa.gov>

Subject: Re: and....

Thanks Robin, it sounds like you have an exciting life these days! Thursday would still be great if that
works. Is 11 still possible?

From: "Kime, Robin" <Kime. Rebiniflepa.gov>

Date: Monday, October 2, 2017 at 1:44 PM

To: "Martella, Roger{GE Corporate)" <Roger.Martella@ee com>
Subject: EXT: and....

Hi
Samantha is no longer traveling this Thursday — would you like to try that day (again) at 11:00 or 2:30 or
3:00 or leave it is? Sorry....figured I'd let you know the day opened up a tiny bit.
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Message

From: Richard Gupton [Richard@aradc.org]
Sent: 9/21/2017 6:23:21 PM
To: leff Gunnulfsen [JGunnulfsen@afpm.org]; Richard Moskowitz [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=user2443fle7]; Bolen, Brittany [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange
Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=31e872a691114372b5a6a88482a66e48-Bolen, Brit];
Jennifer Gibson [IGibson@NACD.com]; Gunasekara, Mandy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=53d1a3caa8bbdebab8a2d28ca59b6f45-Gunasekara,]; Peter Lidiak
[PLidiak@ilta.org]; Dominguez, Alexander [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=5ced433b4ef54171864ed98a36¢ch7a5f-Dominguez,]; siflanagan@ime.org
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=5f1fdaeb7ec4490eaf50453bf2bb8d57-sjflanagan@ime.org]; Lovell, Will
(William) [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3b150bb6ade640f68d744fadcb83a73e-Lovell, Wil]; Gershman, Lorraine
[lgershman@nopa.org]; Traylor, Patrick [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b6d06c6b766c4b4b8bfdf6b0feadb998-Traylor, Pa]; Kyle Harris
[kharris@corn.org]; Richard Gupton [Richard@aradc.org]; Hunter Carpenter [hunter@aradc.org]

Subject: FW:9/27 EPA Meeting

Importance: High

| received the note posted below from EPA to see if we can move up our meeting scheduled for Tuesday, September 26,
2017 at 2:30 p.m. to 11:30 a.m.

Please let me know the following:

1) Name of individuals and organizations that plan to attend so | can provide a list to EPA before the meeting for
security purposes.
2} Are you able to meet at 11: 30 a.m. where we may have more time OR should we keep it at 2:30 p.m.?

Thanks again for all your help! | recommend a pre-meeting where we get together about 1 hour ahead of the scheduled
meeting time. Does anyone have an office located near EPA willing to host the meeting or would a local coffee shop
work?

Just let me know. Thanks!
Best regards,
Richard

Richard Gupton

Senior Vice President, Public Policy & Counsel
Agricultural Retailers Association

Suppliers o America’s Farmers

1156 15th Street, NW | Suite 500 | Washington, D.C. 20005

Direct:| Ex.6 1 Main: 202.457.0825 | Fax: 202.457.0864
richard@arado.org

www.aradc.org

Connect on Ag Retail Exchange, the ARA online community.

Save the Dats
ARA Confersnce & Expo >>» November 2730 2047

Arizona Biltrore: A Waldorf Astoria Resort => Phasnix, Arzons
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From: Kime, Robin [mailto:Kime.Robin@epa.gov]
Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 2:14 PM
To: Richard Gupton <Richard@aradc.org>
Subject: 9/27 EPA Meeting

Hi Richard,

I am looking at Samantha’s calendar and seeing meetings fill up around your meeting with her next Tuesday. Is there any
chance your folks can make the meeting same day but at 11:30 a.m. instead? If not, let’s leave it alone for now, I will
keep an eye on things. Take care.

Robin
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Message

From: Verma, Puneet (puve) [PVerma@chevron.com]

Sent: 7/19/2017 2:02:34 PM

To: Kime, Robin [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7ef7b76087a6475b80fc984ac2dd4497-RKime]

CC: Lopez, George [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fba73ef46eed476eb9ccfaad9c49782d-Lopez, Geor]; Lovell, Will (William)
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3b150bb6ade640f68d744fadcb83a73e-Lovell, Wil]

Subject: Re: Rescheduling - Chevron | EPA Meeting (7/21)
Flag: Follow up
Robin,

We totally understand how challenging scheduling these things can be and appreciate the alternate dates below.
Unfortunately, Robert (the attendee from Exxonmobil) will be out of town next week. Can we try for a time during the
week of 8/317?

Regards,
Puneet

Sent from my iPhone

OnJul 19, 2017, at 9:52 AM, Kime, Robin <Kime.Robindepa.cov> wrote:

Hello,
Max: Thank you for reaching out.

Puneet: | am sorry but we’ve just had some schedule changes we need to accommodate. Is there any
way you'd be available for this meeting on 7/27 at 10:00 a.m. or 7/28 at 2:00? If | had to venture a guess
as to which option is less subject to change I'd say the 28" but we can shoot for the earlier date if you
prefer. My apologies for the delay in making this happen.

From: Lopez, George

Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 9:29 AM

To: P¥ermadchevion.com

Cc: Kime, Robin <kKims. Bobinfepa.gov>; Lovell, Will (William) <lovellwilliam@epa.gov>
Subject: Chevron | EPA Meeting (7/21)

Ms. Verma,

I am with the Office of Policy at the EPA. | have noted that you would like to discuss requirements for
risk assessments, cost-benefit analyses, and advisory boards in Friday’s meeting. If there are any specific
rules, regulations, policy, or other topics you would like to discuss, | would be happy to pass that
information along so that we can have the most productive possible meeting.

Thanks,

Max Lopez

loper.georze@eapa.ooy

Office of Policy

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
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Message

From: Coyner, Emily W. [ecoyner@nssga.org]

Sent: 8/9/2017 9:21:27 PM

To: Kime, Robin [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7ef7b76087a6475b80fc984ac2dd4497-RKime]

CC: Lovell, Will (William) [/o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3b150bb6ade640f68d744fadcb83a73e-Lovell, Wil]

Subject: Re: Speak at September 28 Meeting of the National Stone, Sand, and Gravel Association

Flag: Follow up

Thank you very much, we look forward to hearing Samantha.

From: Kime, Robin <kime.robin@eps.sov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2017 5:12 PM

Subject: Speak at September 28 Meeting of the National Stone, Sand, and Gravel Association
To: Coyner, Emily W. <ecoyner@nssga.org>

Cc: Lovell, Will (William) <lovellwilllam &ena.sov>

Hi Emily,

Brittany asked me to connect with you as our Associate Administrator for Policy, and Senior Council to the
Administrator, Samantha Dravis, would be glad to accept your speaking invitation. | have copied Will here who will
follow-up with you shortly to learn more about the event and plans for Samantha’s role including logistics etc. Thanks
very much and take care.

Robin

From: "Coyner, Emily W." <gcoyner@inssga.org>

Date: August 3, 2017 at 2:33:09 PM EDT

To: "bolen.brittany@epa.gov” <bolen. brittanvy@epa.gowv>
Subject: FW: Speak at September 28 meeting

Hi Brittany, | wanted to check to see if you would be able to speak on
regulatory reform and WOTUS at the NSSGA meeting September
28? Thanks.

From: Coyner, Emily W.

Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 3:29 PM

To: 'bolen brittany@epapov' <bolen brittanv@epa.gov>
Subject: Speak at September 28 meeting

We appreciate the effort that you at EPA are putting into fixing the
Waters of the U.S. rule and general regulatory reform.

We are having a meeting here in Washington at the Liaison Hotel and
wondered if you would be available to speak on September 28; our
members are very interested in regulatory reform work at EPA. Please

let me know if you have availability.

Emily W. Coyner, P.G.
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Director, Environmental Policy

National Stone, Sand, and Gravel Association
66 Canal Center Plaza, Suite 300

Alexandria, VA 22314
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Message

From: Lovell, Will {(William) [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3B150BB6ADE64COF68D744FADCB83A73E-LOVELL, WIL]
Sent: 8/11/2018 4:00:56 PM

To: Ghanta, Venu G [Venu.Ghanta@duke-energy.com]
Subject: Re: Venu/Duke meeting w/ Brittany
That works!

Sent from my iPhone
on Aug 10, 2018, at 5:06 PM, Ghanta, Venu G <Venu.Ghanta@duke-energy.com> wrote:
Hi will-

Thanks so much for your assistance today to get me some time on Brittany’s calendar. I need to follow
p with her on a couple of items, so is it okay if I work with you to help facilitate?

VCVVYVY VY

> Thanks and have a nice weekend.

\%

> Regards, Venu
>
>> On Aug 8, 2018, at 11:23 AM, Lovell, will (william) <lovell.william@epa.gov> wrote:

>> Venu,

>>

>> Per our call, please call (202) 564-4332 for an escort from security to the meeting; for all other
matters, call Robin Kime at (202) 564-6587 or me at (202) 564-5713.

>>

>> Thank you,

>> Will

>>

>> ——--- original Message-----

>> From: Lovell, will (william)

>> Sent: Friday, August 3, 2018 9:11 AM

>> To: 'Ghanta, Venu G' <Venu.Ghanta@duke-energy.com>

>> Cc: lLetendre, Daisy <letendre.daisy@epa.gov>; Kime, Robin <Kime.Robin@epa.gov>
>> Subject: RE: Venu/Duke meeting w/ Brittany

>>
>> Very good. I will reach out closer to the day of the meeting for any materials you would Tike to
provide.

>>

>> —m—-- original Message-----

>> From: Ghanta, venu G [mailto:venu.Ghanta@duke-energy.com]

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

>>

>>> On Aug 2, 2018, at 9:04 PM, Lovell, will (William) <lovell.william@epa.gov> wrote:
>>>

>>> 10:30 am?

>>>

>>> —=--- original Message-----

>>> From: Ghanta, Venu G [mailto:Vvenu.Ghanta@duke-energy.com]

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

>>>>

>>>> I've got pretty good availability through August 15, and then it's hit or miss until after Labor
Day. Let me know what works best for Brittany.

>>>>

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

>>>> To: Lovell, will (william); Ghanta, Vvenu G

>>>> Cc: Kime, Robin

>>>> Subject: venu/Duke meeting w/ Brittany

>>>>

>>>>

>>>>

>>>> **% Exercise caution. This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open attachments or click 1links from unknown
senders or unexpected email. ***

>>>>

>>>> Hey Will - Venu Ghanta (cc’d here) reached out to set up a meeting with Brittany. I’ve discussed
with her and she’d Tike to hear about Duke’s priorities for the year and talk through possible avenues
for working together and with Adm. Wwheeler. Could you work with venu to find a time that works for the
two of them to get together?

>>>>

>>>> Appreciate your help!

>>>>

>>>>

>>>> Sent from my iPhone
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Message

From: Kime, Robin [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7EF7B76087A6475B80FCI984AC2DD4497-RKIME]

Sent: 3/29/2018 6:49:21 PM

To: Mendlewicz, Michelle (GE Corporate) [Michelle.Mendlewicz@ge.com]

CC: Lovell, Will (William) [/o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3b150bb6ade640f68d744fadcb83a73e-Lovell, Wil]

Subject: SEERIL Lisbon Panel Call

Hi Michelle,

I hope you are well. Can you remind me if the sessions will be open to press? Thanks very much.

From: Mendlewicz, Michelle (GE Corporate) [mailto:Michelle.Mendlewicz@ge.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 9:24 AM

To: Rio, Filipa <Filipa.Rio@fticonsulting.com>; Dravis, Samantha <dravis.samantha@epa.gov>; Kime, Robin
<Kime.Robin@epa.gov>; fh@allendebrea.com.ar; VC@vda.pt; Ipiau@neoenergia.com

Cc: '‘Angeles Murgier' <AMurgier@beccarvarela.com>; Martella, Roger(GE Corporate) <Roger.Martella@ge.com>
Subject: SEERIL Lisbon Panel Call

Hello all,
| hope this email finds you well.

I’'m reaching out to schedule a call for next Tuesday, April 3 11am EST to go over the panel “The rapid tide of
transformation and disruption in energy, transportation, and industrial activity: how technology is fundamentally
changing the way the world does business, and how lawyers can keep up with these trends and be prepared to face new
challenges and opportunities” that will take place from 11.50 to 13.15 on Monday, April 9 at the SEERIL Lisbon
Conference. I'll send a calendar invite with the Skype link shortly.

Please feel free to reach out if you have any questions.

Thank you,
Michelle

Michelle Mendlewics
Environment, Health & Safety Stephen D Ramsey Fellow

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00122052-00001



Message

From: Kime, Robin [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7EF7B76087A6475B80FCI984AC2DD4497-RKIME]

Sent: 4/3/2018 2:54:40 PM

To: Jennie Castro [Jennie.Castro@int-bar.org]

CC: Julie Elliott [lulie.Elliott@int-bar.orgl; Lovell, Will (William) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3b150bb6ade640f68d744fadch83a73e-Lovell, Will;
Michelle. Mendlewicz@ge.com

Subject: Re: Question re: SEERIL Lisbon Panel

Flag: Follow up

My apologies, Samantha is caught up in a meeting with the Administrator and can’t meek the 11:00 prep call.

On Apr 3, 2018, at 10:51 AM, Jennie Castro <fennie.Castro@int-bar.org> wrote:

Hi Robin,
Normally we allow press to attend our conferences.

if any of the sessions are under Chatham House Rules then please let us know and if any press register
we will let them know that they have to abide by that for those sessions,

Kind regards,

Jennie

From: Julie Elliott

Sent: 03 April 2018 09:06

To: Kime, Robin <{ime. Robin@®ena.gov>; Jennie Castro <lennie Castro@int-bar.org>
Ce: Lovell, Will (William) <lgvell william@epa.gov>; Michelle Mendlewicz@se com
Subject: RE: Question re: SEERIL Lisbon Panel

Hi Robin

Al our conferences are open to press however | don't believe that we currently have any press
registrations, although this status could change. | have copied in Jennie Castro who should be able to
assist on this gquery.

With thanks and kind regards,

Julie

Julie Elliott
Canferences Director

From: Kime, Robin [mailto:Kime. Robin@epa.gov]

Sent: 02 April 2018 16:37

To: Julie Elliott <julie EHintt@int-bar.ore>

Cc: Lovell, Will (William) <lovellwilliam&epa.gov>; Michelis Mendlewicrfise com
Subject: Question re: SEERIL Lisbon Panel

Hi
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| hope you are well. Just checking back to see if the conference is open to press. Much appreciated!

From: Mendlewicz, Michelle (GE Corporate) [mailto:Michells Mendlewicr@pe.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 3:26 PM

To: Kime, Robin <¥ime. Robin®epa.gov>; Julie Elliott <Julie Elliot@int-bar.org>

Cc: Lovell, Will {(William) <lovellwilllam @& epa.sov>

Subject: RE: SEERIL Lisbon Panel Call

Hi Robin,

Thanks for your reply. I'm not sure what the policy is regarding press. I'm copying Julie, from the IBA,
who might be able to help with this question.

Julie — could you please let us know if the conference will be open for press?

Many thanks,
Michelle

From: Kime, Robin [mailto:Kime. Rohin@eng. gov]

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 2:49 PM

To: Mendlewicz, Michelle (GE Corporate) <Michelle Mendlewicr @ee. com>
Cc: Lovell, Will {(William) <lovellwilllam @& epa.sov>

Subject: EXT: SEERIL Lisbon Panel Call

Hi Michelle,
| hope you are well. Can you remind me if the sessions will be open to press? Thanks very much.

From: Mendlewicz, Michelle (GE Corporate) [mailto:Michells Mendlewicr@pe.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 9:24 AM

To: Rio, Filipa <Filips. Rip@iticonsulting. com>; Dravis, Samantha <dravis.samantha®@epa.gov>; Kime,
Robin <iime.Bohin@ena.gov>; hi@allendebrencomaarn VO&vda. ot Inlau@ineoenergia.com

Cc: 'Angeles Murgier' <AMurgier@beccarvarela.com>; Martella, Roger(GE Corporate)

<Roger Martella@ge com>

Subject: SEERIL Lisbon Panel Call

Hello all,
| hope this email finds you well.

I’'m reaching out to schedule a call for next Tuesday, April 3™ 11am EST to go over the panel “The rapid
tide of transformation and disruption in energy, transportation, and industrial activity: how technology
is fundamentally changing the way the world does business, and how lawyers can keep up with these
trends and be prepared to face new challenges and opportunities” that will take place from 11.50 to
13.15 on Monday, April 9 at the SEERIL Lisbon Conference. I'll send a calendar invite with the Skype link
shortly.

Please feel free to reach out if you have any questions.

Thank you,
Michelle
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Michelle Mendlowics
Environment, Health & Safety Stephen D, Ramsey Fellow
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Message

From: Knauss, Chuck [CKnauss@hunton.com]

Sent: 11/30/2017 3:42:28 PM

To: Lovell, Will (William) [/o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3b150bb6ade640f68d744fadcb83a73e-Lovell, Wil]

Subject: RE: Today

Or noon?

From: Lovell, Will (William) [mailto:lovell.william@epa.gov]
Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 10:27 AM

To: Knauss, Chuck

Cc: Gill, Julia Zemnick; Jozlin, Joseph

Subject: RE: Today

Please find attached Ms. Bolen’s professional biography and picture.

Chuck, would you be available at 11 am to call about set up questions?

From: Knauss, Chuck [mailto:CKnauss@ hunton.com]

Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 10:09 AM

To: Lovell, Will (William) <lovell.william@epa.gov>

Cc: Gill, Julia Zemnick <jgill@hunton.com>; Jozlin, Joseph <Hlozlin@hunton.com>
Subject: FW: Today

Will - can yvou please forward Brittany’s bio to me right away — we are printing a book with all bios.

From: Bolen, Brittany [mailto:bolen.brittany@epa.gov]
Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 8:48 AM

To: Knauss, Chuck
Cc: Broome, Shannon S.; Teresa A. Gorman (é Ex. 6 i Lovell, Will (William)
Subject: Re: Today

Thank you, Chuck. I'm looking forward to it. I'm copying my colleague, Will Lovell, who can get you those items and help
set up a short call for us this morning.

Best,

Brittany

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 30, 2017, at 8:33 AM, Knauss, Chuck <CKnauss@hunton.com> wrote:

Brittany: We are delighted you can carve out some time this afternoon to join our session. Please see
the attached agenda. Can you send us a bio (and photo if you have one handy)? Also, do you want to
talk with me beforehand about my set up questions?

Best regards — Chuck

<Insights into Env Law and Policy - Draft Agenda (11.28.17) 66686475 21 (3)-c.docx>
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Message

From: Mendlewicz, Michelle (GE Corporate) [Michelle.Mendlewicz@ge.com]
Sent: 4/2/2018 4:02:47 PM
To: Kime, Robin [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7ef7b76087a6475b80fc984ac2dd4497-RKime];
'Michelle.Mendlewicz@ge.com'

CC: Lovell, Will (William) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3b150bb6ade640f68d744fadch83a73e-Lovell, Wil
Subject: RE: Question re: SEERIL Lisbon Panel

Hi Robin, sorry about that. I'll ask around and will let you know. Thanks, Michelle

From: Kime, Robin [mailto:Kime.Robin@epa.gov]
Sent: Monday, April 2, 2018 11:40 AM

To: 'Michelle. Mendlewicz@ge.com'

Cc: Lovell, Will (William) <lovell.william@epa.gov>
Subject: EXT: FW: Question re: SEERIL Lisbon Panel

Hi
Sorry to bug you but Julie is out of the office. Is there any chance someone else may know? Again, my apologies for
being a pain...

From: Kime, Robin

Sent: Monday, April 2, 2018 11:37 AM

To: Julie.Elliott@int-bar.org' <julie Elligtt@int-bar.org>

Cc: William Lovell (lpvall william@@epa rov) <lpvellbwilllam®epasov>; 'Michelle. Mendlewicz@ge.com'
<Mlichele Mendlowicz@ze com>

Subject: Question re: SEERIL Lisbon Panel

Hi
| hope you are well. Just checking back to see if the conference is open to press. Much appreciated!

From: Mendlewicz, Michelle (GE Corporate) [mailto:Michells Mendlewicr@re.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 3:26 PM

To: Kime, Robin <kime. Bobin@epa.gov>; Julie Elliott <julie Ellioti@int-bar.org>

Cc: Lovell, Will (William) <lpvell willlam® epa.zov>

Subject: RE: SEERIL Lisbon Panel Call

Hi Robin,

Thanks for your reply. I'm not sure what the policy is regarding press. I'm copying Julie, from the IBA, who might be able
to help with this question.

Julie — could you please let us know if the conference will be open for press?

Many thanks,
Michelle

From: Kime, Robin [maiito:Kime Robin®epa.sov]
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 2:49 PM
To: Mendlewicz, Michelle (GE Corporate) <pMichelie Mendiewicr@ige. com>
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Cc: Lovell, Will (William) <lovellwilliam@ epa.gov>
Subject: EXT: SEERIL Lisbon Panel Call

Hi Michelle,
I hope you are well. Can you remind me if the sessions will be open to press? Thanks very much.

From: Mendlewicz, Michelle (GE Corporate) [imailto:Michelle Mendlewicz@ge com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 9:24 AM

To: Rio, Filipa <Filipa. Rio@ticonsulting. com>; Dravis, Samantha <dravis.samantha@epa.gov>; Kime, Robin
<Kime. Robin@epa.goy>; thiallendebreacoman VOB vda.ot Inlsu@necenergiz.oom

Cc: 'Angeles Murgier' <AMurgier@heccarvareia.com>; Martella, Roger(GE Corporate) <Roper.barisiia@®@es com>
Subject: SEERIL Lisbon Panel Call

Hello all,
| hope this email finds you well.

I'm reaching out to schedule a call for next Tuesday, April 3™ 11am EST to go over the panel “The rapid tide of
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

Michelle Mendlewicz
Environment, Health & Safety Stephen D Ramsey Fellow
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Message

From: Baer, Louis [LBaer@cement.org]
Sent: 4/2/2018 4:00:32 PM
To: Kime, Robin [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7ef7b76087a6475b80fc984ac2dd4497-RKime]; Lovell, Will (William)
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3b150bb6ade640f68d744fadcb83a73e-Lovell, Wil]; Derby, Rachel
[RDerby@cement.org]

Subject: RE: Invitation to Speak at PCA/NACA's Fly-In event on April 25, 2018.

Flag: Follow up

Thanks Robin!

Louis A, Baer, Esqg., CPEA

Director/Assistant Counsel, Government Affairs
Portland Cement Association

1150 Connecticut Avenue NV, Suite 500
Office: Ex. 6 E

Celli Ex. 6 :

ibaer@cementorg

www.cement.org

From: Kime, Robin [mailto:Kime.Robin@epa.gov]

Sent: Monday, April 02, 2018 11:56 AM

To: Baer, Louis <LBaer@cement.org>; Lovell, Will (William) <lovell.william @epa.gov>; Derby, Rachel
<RDerby@cement.org>

Subject: RE: Invitation to Speak at PCA/NACA's Fly-In event on April 25, 2018.

Thanks Louis,

My apologies, | missed the email from Friday. We will connect with Brittany and get back to you.
Take care.

From: Baer, Louis [mailto:LBaer@cement.org]

Sent: Monday, April 2, 2018 11:45 AM

To: Lovell, Will (William) <lovell.william@epa.gov>; Derby, Rachel <RDerby@cement.org>
Cc: Kime, Robin <Kime.Robin@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Invitation to Speak at PCA/NACA's Fly-In event on April 25, 2018.

WMr. Lovell,

Below are the responses we provided to Robin on Friday. Please let us know if you have any guestions, Thanks.

Hest,
Louis

Robin,

Thanks for following up. Here are our responsas to your gueastions:
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1. We would prefer Brittany Bolen as she spoke last yvear and her remarks were well received. We would like to
hear from her on EPA’s further efforts on regulatory reform.

2. Eventis closed to the press. We will have a professional photographer and we can coordinate a press release

with your office.

We have scheduled the regulatory reform panel for arcund 8:45-9:15 AM and the rest of the day is scheduled

for briefings with Congress so unfortunately we cannot move the timing of the panel

4. The Fly-In is at the Hyatt Regency on Capitol Hill {400 New lersey Avenue NW)L Twould meet Brittany in the
hotel lobby prior to the panel starting. The format of the room is a large banguet hall with speakers situated at
the front of the room speaking to our members. The audience will be cement and concrete industry CEOs,
industry government affairs staff and member environmental and occupational health and safety leaders,

[#5]

Thanks so much. Please let us know if you have any questions.

Best,
Louis

From: Lovell, Will (William) [mailto:lovellwilliam®@epa.gov]

Sent: Monday, April 02, 2018 11:42 AM

To: Baer, Louis <LBasr@ivement.org>; Derby, Rachel <RDerby@cement.org>
Cc: Kime, Robin <Kime. Robin@epa.zov>

Subject: RE: Invitation to Speak at PCA/NACA's Fly-In event on April 25, 2018.

Good morning,
| wanted to follow-up and see if you’d had time to review the questions below.

Thank you,
will

From: Kime, Robin

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 8:41 AM

To: 'LBaer@cement.org’ <l Baer@cament.org>; rderby@cement.org.' <rderby@cement.org.>
Subject: Invitation to Speak at PCA/NACA's Fly-In event on April 25, 2018.

Good morning,
| hope you are well. | work for Samantha Dravis and Brittany Bolen in EPA’s Office of Policy. Following the email below,
may | ask a few questions?

1. 1believe both Samantha and Brittany were invited to serve in the same role for the 4/25 fly-in and Daisy
Letendre was copied. | am thinking you’d welcome both or all of them to attend and would be glad if one could
join you. | just want to be sure | understand the thinking behind the invitations, thanks.

2. s this open to press?

3. The invite is for the 4/25 8:00-9:00 panel. Is there any flexibility in the timing of the panel (could it move to later
in the day)? Who else is on the panel?

4. Can you tell me a bit about the logistics, the location spot, format for the room, number of people etc.?

Thanks and take care.
Robin
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From: Franklin, Charles [mailto:CFranklin@cement.org]

Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 3:12 PM

To: Bolen, Brittany <bglen.britianv@epa.gov>

Cc: Kime, Robin <Kime.Roebin@epa, gov>; Letendre, Daisy <letendre.daisyi@epa.gov>; Baer, Louis <LBasr@cement.org>
Subject: Invitation to Speak at PCA/NACA's Fly-In event on April 25, 2018.

Brittany:

This is a follow up to my voice mail earlier today. The Portland Cement Association (PCA) and the North American
Concrete Alliance (NACA) will be conducting their annual DC Fly-In on April 24-25, bringing in CEQs and high-level
government affairs officials from a wide range of concrete and cement industry groups and their member companies.

As part of that, we are holding a morning policy panel to discuss administrative regulatory reform priorities between 8
a.m. and 9 a.m. and were hoping you could speak on the Agency’s broader regulatory reform agenda, including but not
limited to the Smart Sector program and activities related to the regulatory reform report. These are issues that are
very important to our members and they provided us with very positive feedback when we conducted this session last
year. Aformal invitation is attached.

'''''''''''''''''''''''''''''' or through my colleague, Louis Baer, Director of Government

_il hope you will be able to join us.

Feel free to reach out to me directly at:
Affairs for Environment and Energy, ati

Charles L. Franklin
Vice President and Counsel, Government Affairs
Po_ﬁland Cement Association

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00122128-00003



Message

From: Baer, Louis [LBaer@cement.org]
Sent: 4/2/2018 3:44:43 PM
To: Lovell, Will (William) [/o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3b150bb6ade640f68d744fadcb83a73e-Lovell, Will; Derby, Rachel
[RDerby@cement.org]

CC: Kime, Robin [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7ef7b76087a6475b80fc984ac2dd4497-RKime]

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
hear from her on EPA's further efforts on regulatory reform,

2. Eventis closed to the press. We will have a professional photographer and we can coordinate a press release
with your office.

3. We have scheduled the regulatory reform panel for around 8:45-8:15 AM and the rest of the day is scheduled
for briefings with Congress so unfortunately we carnnot move the timing of the panel

4, The Fly-In is at the Hyatt Regency on Capitol Hill {400 New fersey Avenue NW). L would mest Brittany in the
hotel lobby prior to the panel starting. The format of the room is a large banguet hall with speakers situated at
the front of the room speaking to our members. The audience will be cement and concrete industry CECs,
industry government affairs staff and member environmental and occupational health and safety leaders,

Thanks so much, Please let us know if you have any guestions.

Best,
Louis

From: Lovell, Will (William) [mailto:lovell.william@epa.gov]

Sent: Monday, April 02, 2018 11:42 AM

To: Baer, Louis <LBaer@cement.org>; Derby, Rachel <RDerby@cement.org>
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

To: 'LBaer@cement.org' <|Baericementorg>; rderby@cement.org.' <rderby@cement.org.>
Subject: Invitation to Speak at PCA/NACA's Fly-In event on April 25, 2018.

Good morning,
I hope you are well. | work for Samantha Dravis and Brittany Bolen in EPA’s Office of Policy. Following the email below,
may | ask a few questions?

1. 1believe both Samantha and Brittany were invited to serve in the same role for the 4/25 fly-in and Daisy
Letendre was copied. | am thinking you'd welcome both or all of them to attend and would be glad if one could
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

From: Franklin, Charles [mailio:CFrankiin@cement.org]

Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 3:12 PM

To: Bolen, Brittany <holen.brittany@epa.gov>

Cc: Kime, Robin <Kime.Robin@epa.gov>; Letendre, Daisy <igtendre.daisyepa.gov>; Baer, Louis <LBagr@cement.org>
Subject: Invitation to Speak at PCA/NACA's Fly-In event on April 25, 2018.

Brittany:

This is a follow up to my voice mail earlier today. The Portland Cement Association (PCA) and the North American
Concrete Alliance {(NACA) will be conducting their annual DC Fly-In on April 24-25, bringing in CEOs and high-level
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

Feel free to reach out to me directly at -
Affairs for Environment and Energy, at | 11 hope you will be able to join us.

Charles L. Franklin
Vice President and Counsel, Government Affairs

Portland Cement Assogiation_____,
iR Ex. 6 i Ex. 8 i

&, ciranklin@inement.org W. cement o

Shnre 1915
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Message

From: Kime, Robin [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7EF7B76087A6475B80FCI984AC2DD4497-RKIME]

Sent: 10/31/2017 4:26:25 PM

To: Lovell, Will (William) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3b150bb6ade640f68d744fadch83a73e-Lovell, Wil

CC: Hilary Moffett [moffetth@api.org]

Subject: FW: HEC Meeting Thursday

Attachments: HEC Agenda 11-2-17 final2.docx; HEC 11-2 Meeting Attendees.pdf

Flag: Follow up

Thanks to you both!

From: Hilary Moffett [mailto:moffetth@api.org]
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 11:51 AM

To: Kime, Robin <Kime.Robin@epa.gov>
Subject: FW: HEC Meeting Thursday

Hi Robin,
i sent this to Will earlier but | must have messed up his email address. Can you make sure he gets this information?

Thanks,
Hilary

From: Hilary Moffett

Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 11:35 AM
To: 'lovell.will@epa.gov'

Subject: HEC Meeting Thursday

Hi Will,

Attached, please find the agenda and the attendees for Thursday’s API HEC Meeting. We appreciate Brittany coming to
speak with the group from 1030-11. Please let me know if you need anything else from me. Note: This list includes
those that were invited. Most have RSVP’d affirmatively, but there may be fewer people than represented by the list. |
can assure you it will be a robust crowd, though!

Thanks again,
Hilary

Hilary Moffett
Director, Federal Relations
American Petroleum Institute

(desk)
Ex. 6 (cell)

MoftettHwapi.org
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American Petroleum Institute Committee Roster
Health and Environment Committee

Chair

QOctober 31, 2017

John Askounis

Member

Mgr Environmental Fuels and Regulatory
Affairs

Phillips 66

PO Box 4428
Houston, TX 77210

john.askounis@p66.com

Gary Aucoin

Bob Bemis

Brittany Benko

Josh Carlisle

Avery Carson

Susan Childs

Warren Emerson

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA

HSE in Procurement North America D&P
Statoil

2103 City\West Blvd.
Suite 800
Houston, TX 77042

Vice President, Environmental, Health &
Safety

Noble Energy Inc.

1001 Noble Energy Way
Houston, TX 77070

Director, Environmental
Chesapeake Energy Corporation

6100 N. Western Avenue
PO Box 18496
Oklahoma City, OK 73118

EHSR Manager
Extraction Oil & Gas Inc.

370 17th Street
Suite #5300
Denver, CO 80202

Corporate Environmental & Regulatory
Compliance Ma

Marathon Oil Corporation

5555 San Felipe Street
Rm. 2522
Houston, TX 77056

Shell Oil Company

3601 C Street
Suite 1000
Anchorage, AK 99503

HSE Manager
ConocoPhillips

14040 Three Westlake Park
550 Westlake Park Boulevard
Houston, TX 77079

Tier 1

Ex. 6 i

Fax: (405 §76-9570
brittany.benko@chk.com

Phif o Ex6_ !

Fax: (720) 557-8301
jcarlisle@extractionog.com

- Ex. 6 |
Fax: tTT3)'5'T3'—'ZFZF54""
aecarson@marathonoil.com

Phor™ " Ex 8. |

Ex. 6 i
Fax: (90776246-7T35~
susan.childs@shell.com

Ph:{ Ex.6 i

Fax: (918) 662-4072

Warren.Emerson@conocophillips.com
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Lisa Epifani

Elliott Heide

Chrystal Landgraf

David McBride

Edwin Mongan

Tim Peterkoski

Amol Phadke

Mike Pontiff

Jesse Sandlin

Tom Sheffield

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA

Legislative and Regulatory Affairs
Manager

Chevron Corporation

6001 Bollinger Canyon Road
San Ramon, CA 94583

Vice President - HES & SR
Occidental Petroleum Corporation

5 Greenway Plaza
Suite 110
Houston, TX 77046

Regional HSSE Manager
Shell Oil Products US

EX 6 (HOME)

VP,HSE Global
Anadarko Petroleum Corporation

1201 Lake Robbins Drive
The Woodlands, TX 77380

Senior Manager, Environment and
Regulatory

BHP
1360 Post Oak Road

Building 1330, Room 1716
Houston, TX 77056

Manager, Environmental, Auditing and

Processes
Marathon Petroleum Company LP

539 South Main Street, Room 5127
Findlay, OH 45840

Vice President
Statoil

2107 City\West Blvd.
Suite 100
Houston, TX 77042

Director - Safety Environmental
Regulatory Complia

Newfield Exploration Company

4 Waterway Square Place
Suite 100
The Woodlands, TX 77380

Federal Policy Coordinator
Devon Energy Corporation

333 West Sheridan
Oklahoma City, OK 73102

Vice-President, HS&E
Pioneer Natural Resources

4815 E. Highway 80
Midland, TX 79706

Tier 1

Elliott_Heide@oxy.com

Ph: ()
Fax: ()
Chrystal.kain@shell.com

Ph: £ Ex.6 i

Ph:i  Ex.6 |
Fax: {71359871-8566"
Edwin.Mongan@bhpbilliton.com

Fax: (419) 421-4120
tjpeterkoski@marathonpetroleum.com

Ph:i Ex. 6

Fax: )
AMOP@statoil.com

mpontiff@newfield.com

Jesse.Sandlin@dvn.co

Ph; Ex. 6

Fax: ()
Thomas.Sheffield@pxd.com
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Jeff Tommerup

Douglas Van Pelt

Jim Wallace

Tony Webster

John Williams

Brian Woodard

David Zabcik

VP of Production and HSE
QEP Resources, Inc.

1050 17th Street, Suite 800
Denver, CO 80265

Corporate Regulatory Manager
ExxonMobil

22777 Springwood Village Parkway
E4, 1B, 383
Spring, TX 77389

Environmental Manager
BP Americainc.

150 W. Warrenville Road
Naperville, IL 60563

Snr Mgr Environment, Health, Safety &
Social Respo

Hess Corporation

Director, HSE
Apache Corporation

2000 Post Oak Boulevard
Suite 100
Houston, TX 77056

Director | Regulatory Affairs
Chesapeake Energy Corporation

6100 N. Western Avenue
PO Box 18496
Oklahoma City, OK 73118

HSSE Supervisor
Motiva Enterprises LLC

PO BOX 4540
Houston, TX 77210

Mailing List and Web Access

Fax: ()
Jim.Wallace@bp.com

Ph: i Ex.6 i

Fax: (73%) 750-6944
awebster@hess.com

Fax: ()

David.Zabcik@Motiva.Com

Scott Andrews

Lauri Branch

Jill Cooper

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA

Temporary Employee
American Petroleum Institute
Washington, DC 20005

ConocoPhillips

550 Westlake Park Blvd
Three Westlake Park Room 965
Houston, TX 77079

HSE Manager Advocacy and Reporting
Anadarko Petroleum Corporation

1099 18th Street
Suite 1800
Denver, CO 80202

Tier 1

Fax: (202) 682-8033
Andrewss@api.org

Jill.Cooper@anadarko.com
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Frank Fannon

Kate Fay

Mike Gallagher

Gretchen Kern

Nancy Knox

Arthur Lee

Rick Mire

Kristen Ray

Kevin Simpson

Mailing List Only

Head of Corporate Affairs
BHP

1455 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington, DC

Manager, Environmental & Regulatory
Policy

Noble Energy Inc.

1625 Broadway, #2200
Denver, CO 80202

Regional {(Manager HSSE])
Shell Manufacturing Americas

P.O. Box 4327
Houston, TX 77210

Sr. Environmental Policy Advisor
Pioneer Natural Resources USA, Inc.

5205 North O'connor Blvd
Suite 1400
irving, TX 75039-3746

EA to Tom Sheffield
Pioneer Natural Resources Company

5205 N. O'Connor Blvd., Suite 200
Irving, TX 75039

Advisor, Global Policy and Strategy
Chevron

6001 Bollinger Canyon
Room K2120
San Ramon, CA 94583-4289

Corporate Environmental Manager
Exxon Mobil Corporation

5959 Las Colinas Blvd
Irving, TX 75039

VP, Health, Safety, Environment and
Community

BHP

1360 Post Oak Boulevard
Suite 500
Houston, TX 77056-3020

Team Lead - Integrated Gas

Shell Exploration & Production Company

One Shell Square
New Orleans, LA 70161-1933

Michael. Gallagher@Shell.co

Ph: ()
Fax: ()
gretchen.kern@pxd.com

Ph:1 | Ex. 6

Fax: ()
Nancy.Knox@pxd.com

Ph:i Ex. 6 i
Fax: (925) 842-7447
rlas@chevron.com

r.a.mire@exxonmobil.com

Ph: (713)
Fax: (713)

Kevin.C.Simpson@shell.com

Guy Beeman

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA

Federal Government Affairs
Representative

Marathon Petroleum Corporation

1201 F Street, NW
Suite 625
Washington, DC 20004

Tier 1

Ph:! Ex.6 i
Fax: ()
gmbeeman@marathonpetroleum.com
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Michael Birsic

William Collins

Stephanie Meadows

API Staff

Manager, Federal Government Affairs
Marathon Petroleum Corporation

1201 F Street, NW
Suite 625
Washington, DC 20004

VP Health, Environment & Safety
Regulatory Affairs

Occidental Petroleum Corporation

1701 Pennsylvania Ave.
Suite 800
Washington, DC 20006

Manager - Upstream
American Petroleum Institute

1220 L Street NW
Washington, DC 20005

Ph'!: ............................

Fax; (202) 442-2492
mijbirsic@marathonpetroleum.com

al_collins@oxy.com

Ph:i___ Ex6
Fax: (202) 682-8579
meadows@api.org

Howard Feldman

Hilary Moffett

API! Content Editor

Senior Director, Regulatory and
Scientific Affairs

American Petfroleum Institute
1220 L Street NW

Washington, DC 20005

Director Federal Relations
APl

1220 L Street NW
Washington, DC 20005

feldman@api.org

moffetth@api.org

Melanie Rogers

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA

Program Assistant
American Petroleum Institute

1220 L Street, NW
Washington, DC 20005

Tier 1

RogersM@api.org
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Additional attendees:

Kevin Medeiros, Chevron
Puneet Verma, Chevron
Susan Blevins, ExxonMobil
Daniel Easley, ExxonMobil
Lesley Schaaff, Hess

Angie Burckhalter, Devon Energy
Wendy Kirchoff, Noble Energy
Puneet Verma, Chevron
Jeanne Mitchell, ExxonMobil
Pat Casano, GE

Leigh Livergood, Mitsubishi
Jason Buckner, BHP

Sara Glenn, Shell Qil

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00122173-00006



Dial-in Info:

8:15-8:30 EDT

8:30-8:35

8:35-9:00

9:00-9:20

9:20-9:50

9:50-10:15

10:15-10:30

10:30-11:00

11:00-11:30

11:30 —noon

noon —12:30

12:30-12:55

12:55-1:05

1:05-1:35

1:35-1:55

1:55-2:10

2:10-2:40

2:40-3:05

3:05-3:25

3:25--3:30

3:30

Health and Environment Committee
American Petroleum Institute, Room 1204

Washington, DC
November 2, 2017

Conference Code:

Continental Breakfast

Welcome & Introductions & review agenda

2018 Issues & Budget and APl Reg Reform activities

Federal Outlook

TSCA developments

Joined by API’s Environmental Strategies Subcommittee

Ex. 6

Prepare for outside speakers
Break

EPA’s Regulatory Reform plans
EPA’s Smart Sectors program
CEQ interactions

Lunch

Methane

Refinery Sector Rule
Greenhouse Gas Group

Title | Group

APl Ozone Campaign

EPA Air Emissions Programs
Sustainability Reporting and ESG Disclosure
Water

Other business, next meeting

Adjourn

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1

John Askounis, Phillips66
Howard Feldman, API
Puneet Verma, Chevron

Derek Swick, API

John Askounis, Phillips66

Brittany Bolen, EPA {confirmed}
Daisy Letendre, EPA (confirmed)

Ben Norris, API

Matt Todd, API

Matt Todd, AP}

Susan Blevins, ExxonMobil
Kevin Meideros, Chevron
Howard Feldman, AP}

Peter Tsirigotis, EPA (confirmed)
Aaron Padilla, API

Roger Claff/ Mark Deese

Howard Feldman, API
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Message

From: Coyner, Emily W. [ecoyner@nssga.org]

Sent: 9/21/2017 12:53:13 PM

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

Subject: RE: Regrets for 9/28

Flag: Follow up

Oh that is disappointing. Thanks for letting me know.

From: Kime, Robin [mailto:Kime.Robin@epa.gov]
Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 8:46 AM

To: Coyner, Emily W. <ecoyner@nssga.org>

Cc: Lovell, Will (William) <lovell.william@epa.gov>
Subject: Regrets for 9/28

Hi Emily,

I am sorry to do this but Samantha now needs to attend a White House meeting the afternoon of 9/28 and is not able to
make your meeting. Unfortunately, her Deputy, Brittany Bolen, will be traveling that day. | am sorry about this. | hope
your meeting goes well. Please take care.

Robin
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Message

From: Kime, Robin [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7EF7B76087A6475B80FC984AC2DD4497-RKIME]
Sent: 10/10/2017 3:14:37 PM

To: Hilary Moffett [moffetth@api.org]

CC: Lovell, Will (William) [/o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3b150bb6ade640f68d744fadcb83a73e-Lovell, Wil]

Subject: RE: APl HEC Invitation Bolen

Flag: Follow up

Hi,

Thanks, we added it to her calendar and invited you. Sometime next week, may | ask you to send Will any material you
have — an agenda and also thoughts on how you'd like for Brittany to participate and what you’d like for her to address?
Thanks again!

From: Hilary Moffett [mailto:moffetth@api.org]
Sent: Monday, October 9, 2017 10:54 AM

To: Kime, Robin <Kime.Robin@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: API HEC Invitation Bolen

Hi Robin,

Hope vou had a great weekend! Thanks for your help with scheduling Brittany. We hope that she can join us sometime
between 1030 and 130, 'l throw out 1030 as a time for her, if that works? The meeting will take place here at AP
1220 L 50 NW.

Let me know if you/she would prefer something else,

Thanks,
Hitary

From: Kime, Robin [mailto:Kime.Robin@epa.gov]
Sent: Friday, October 06, 2017 10:29 AM

To: Hilary Moffett

Cc: Lovell, Will (William)

Subject: FW: API HEC Invitation Bolen

Hey there- | hope you are well. Her schedule is open on Nov 2, just send us the time/location when ready. Thx

From: Bolen, Brittany

Sent: Thursday, October 5, 2017 5:51 PM

To: Hilary Moffett <moffetth@api.org>

Cc: Lovell, Will (William) <lovell.william@® epa.gov>; Kime, Robin <Kime.Robin@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: API HEC Invitation Bolen

_Hey Hilary - _
Ex. 6 {In regards to the Nov. 2"
'meeting, | appreciate the invite and am available to attend. Please work with Will and Robin (cc’d) on timing and
logistics.

Best,

Brittany
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From: Hilary Moffett [mailto:moffetth@api.org]
Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2017 2:34 PM

To: Bolen, Brittany <bolen.brittany@epa.gov>
Subject: APl HEC Invitation Bolen

Hi Brittany,

Ex. 6

On a more official note....

As | mentioned yesterday, API's Health and Environment Committee has a meeting scheduled on November 2 here at
APl. We would like to invite you to speak to this group about the EPA’s regulatory reform efforts. Attached is a more
formal invitation. We are flexible on time, so please let me know if you have any availability and would be willing to
come chat with the group.

Thanks Brittany.

Hilary

Hilary Moffett

Director, Federal Relations

American Petroleum Institute
desk)

MoffettH(@api.org
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Message

From: Kime, Robin [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7EF7B76087A6475B80FC984AC2DD4497-RKIME]
Sent: 8/28/2017 3:07:07 PM

To: '‘Coyner, Emily W.' [ecoyner@nssga.org]

CC: Lovell, Will (William) [/o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3b150bb6ade640f68d744fadcb83a73e-Lovell, Wil]

Subject: RE: S. Dravis to address regulatory reform and WOTUS at the NSSGA meeting September 28

Flag: Follow up

Great- Thanks very much.

From: Coyner, Emily W. [mailto:ecoyner@nssga.org]

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 10:57 AM

To: Kime, Robin <Kime.Robin@epa.gov>

Cc: Lovell, Will (William) <lovell.william@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: S. Dravis to address regulatory reform and WOTUS at the NSSGA meeting September 28

Great thanks. We plan on 40-50 people who will be environmental managers from aggregate producer companies. |
will send you a schedule once it’s been shuffled.. All the speakers will be from within the aggregates industry or
consultants/lawyers that help the industry.

From: Kime, Robin [maiito:Kime Robin®epa.sov]

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 10:45 AM

To: Coyner, Emily W. <gcoyneri@nssga,org>

Cc: Lovell, Will (William) <lpvell willlam® epa.zov>

Subject: RE: S. Dravis to address regulatory reform and WOTUS at the NSSGA meeting September 28

Hi
Sounds good, thank you. She’d speak for 5-8 minutes and open it up to questions; we will plan for her to be there for 45
minutes. We will keep in mind the particular interest on WOTUS and check the docket to be aware of reform
suggestions folks in the audience may have.
When the time is ripe, we will have just a few questions:

- About how many people will be attending the meeting?

- May we see the agenda and the list of other speakers and the topics they will address?

- Will this be closed to press?
Thanks again and take care.

From: Coyner, Emily W. [mailio:scoyner@inssgn.org]

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 10:39 AM

To: Kime, Robin <iime. Robin@ena.gov>

Cc: Lovell, Will (William) <lovell william@@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: S. Dravis to address regulatory reform and WOTUS at the NSSGA meeting September 28

Sure | will make it for 2 pm. We are interested in hearing about general regulatory reform efforts at the agency, in
particular WOTUS. If she has a standard presentation she has given for the Chamber or like groups that is fine. How
long should | schedule?

From: Kime, Robin [mailto:Kime Robin@epa.pov]
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 10:34 AM
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To: Coyner, Emily W. <gcoyvner@nssga,. org>
Cc: Lovell, Will (William) <lpvellwilllam&epa sov>
Subject: RE: S. Dravis to address regulatory reform and WOTUS at the NSSGA meeting September 28

Hi

Very kind of you. May we take the 2:00 spot? I'm copying Will who will reach out prior to the meeting to help ensure
that we all have the agenda, logistics, and meeting expectations in mind and Samantha is prepared. Thanks again and
take care.

From: Coyner, Emily W. [mailto:ecovnerd@nssea.orgl

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 9:33 AM

To: Kime, Robin <EKime. Rohin@®epa.gov>

Subject: RE: S. Dravis to address regulatory reform and WOTUS at the NSSGA meeting September 28

Hi Robin, thanks for getting back with me. [ have Samantha in the 10 am slot, but can easily move her to after lunch or
whatever works best for her busy schedule. The other speakers will be there for the whole meeting so it’s bother to put
her in whenever works best. Is there a specific time that works best? Any time between 1-4 is fine for us.

Emily W. Coyner, P.G.
Director, Environmental Policy
National Stone, Sand, and Gravel Association

ana aza,
Alexandria, VA 22314
Ex.6 ____/CELLI Ex.6 |
WWW.NSSER.018

From: Kime, Robin [mzilto:Kime Robinfena.gov]

Sent: Friday, August 25, 2017 2:51 PM

To: Coyner, Emily W. <ecovneri@nssga.org>

Subject: S. Dravis to address regulatory reform and WOTUS at the NSSGA meeting September 28

Hi Emily,

I hope you are well. As it turns out, our Associate Administrator, Samantha Dravis, is glad to speak at the 9/28 meeting.
Afternoon may be best but just let me know what works for you all. Thanks and take care.

Robin
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Begin forwarded message:

From: "Coyner, Emily W." <gcoyner@nssga.org>

Date: August 3, 2017 at 2:33:09 PM EDT

To: "bolen brittany@epa.gov” <bolen brittany@epa. gov>
Subject: FW: Speak at September 28 meeting

Hi Brittany, | wanted to check to see if you would be able to speak on regulatory reform and WOTUS at
the NSSGA meeting September 28? Thanks.

From: Coyner, Emily W.

Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 3:29 PM

To: 'bolen brittany@epa.poy’ <bolenbrittanv@epa.zovy>
Subject: Speak at September 28 meeting

We appreciate the effort that you at EPA are putting into fixing the Waters of the U.S. rule and general
regulatory reform.

We are having a meeting here in Washington at the Liaison Hotel and wondered if you would be
available to speak on September 28; our members are very interested in regulatory reform work at
EPA. Please let me know if you have availability.

Emily W. Coyner, P.G.
Director, Environmental Policy
National Stone, Sand, and Gravel Association
66 Canal Center Plaza, Suite 300
Alexandria, VA 22314
| Ex.6  ICELLi Ex. 6 i

WWW.NS584.018

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00122284-00003



Message

From: Coyner, Emily W. [ecoyner@nssga.org]

Sent: 8/10/2017 3:12:23 PM

To: Lovell, Will (William) [/o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3b150bb6ade640f68d744fadcb83a73e-Lovell, Wil]

Subject: RE: Speak at September 28 Meeting of the National Stone, Sand, and Gravel Association

Flag: Follow up

Hi will,

Right now we have the reg reform session for 10 AM, but we are meeting from 8:30-4:30 and Ms. Dravis could speak any
time during the meeting. Itis at the Hill Room at the Liason Hotel, 415 New Jersey Ave NW.

We expect to have about 40 members, who will mainly be environmental managers at aggregate
producers/construction companies like CEMEX, Vulcan, Martin Marietta, etc. So they are very interested in regulatory
reform, particularly WOTUS, and understand environmental regulations but not necessarily the process that EPA will be
using to make regulations more reasonable for business. Any insight she could offer would be great.

Emily W. Coyner, P.G.

Director, Environmental Policy

National Stone, Sand, and Gravel Association
66 Canal Center Plaza, Suite 300

Alexandria, VA 22314

] .6 JCELL] Ex 6

| IS,

WWW.NS583.018

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

From: "Coyner, Emily W." <acoynar@nssga.org>

Date: August 3, 2017 at 2:33:09 PM EDT

To: "boler brittany@epa.eov” <bolen brittany@epa.govs
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

To: 'bolen. brittany@espa.goy’ <bolenbrittanvi@epa.gov>
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

Ex. 6 YCELL Ex. 6

.............................................. -i

WWW.NSSED.0Fg
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Message

From: Lovell, Will (William) [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3B150BB6ADE640F68D744FADCB83A73E-LOVELL, WIL]

Sent: 1/22/2018 6:44:54 PM

To: Hunt, Tim [Tim_Hunt@afandpa.org]; Green, Douglas H. [DHGreen@Venable.com]

Subject: RE: Confirming Meeting Tomorrow on NHSM Rule with Ms. Dravis & Staff

That works. We will be sending out call-in information shortly.

From: Hunt, Tim [mailto:Tim_Hunt@afandpa.org]

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 11:47 AM

To: Lovell, Will (William) <lovell.william@epa.gov>; Green, Douglas H. <DHGreen@Venable.com>
Subject: RE: Confirming Meeting Tomorrow on NHSM Rule with Ms. Dravis & Staff

Will, Great s there a conference line available for those that cannot travel to DC? Not a big issue either
way. 1im

From: Lovell, Will (William) [mailto:doveilwilliam@ens gov]

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 9:07 AM

To: Green, Douglas H. <HGresn@Venable com>

Ce: Hunt, Tim <Tim Hunt@alandpa.org>

Subject: RE: Confirming Meeting Tomorrow on NHSM Rule with Ms. Dravis & Staff

Yes, we are still on for tomorrow.

From: Green, Douglas H. [railto: DHGresn@Venable.com]

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 7:44 AM

To: Lovell, Will (William) <lovellwilliam@ enagov>

Ce: Tim hunt@gfandpa org

Subject: Confirming Meeting Tomorrow on NHSM Rule with Ms. Dravis & Staff

Hi Will — gocording to Administrator Pruitt’s press statement from last Friday, # appears EPA s up
and running this weel. So, | just wanted to confirm that we are still on for our meeting tomorrow
{Tuesday) at 11 am with Ms. Dravis and staff regarding the NHEM rule,

Thanks, Doug Green

Douglag K. Green, Esq. | Yenabie LLP

7 Ex.6 1§202.344.8300 | s XS ‘

e O

600 Massachusetts Avenue, NW, Washington, DC 20001

DHGreen@Venable.com | www.Venable.com
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This electronic mail transmission may contain confidential or privileged information. If
you believe you have received this message in error, please notify the sender by reply

transmission and delete the message without copying or disclosing it.
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Message

From: Lovell, Will (William) [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3B150BB6ADE640F68D744FADCB83A73E-LOVELL, WIL]

Sent: 2/15/2018 2:02:12 PM

To: Geoffrey Moody [GMoody®@afpm.org]

Subject: RE: AFPM meeting (safety)

Geoff, would it be possible to get a copy of the leave-behind materials?

From: Geoffrey Moody [mailto:GMoody@afpm.org]
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 8:00 AM

To: Lovell, Will (William) <lovell.william@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: AFPM meeting (safety)

Hi Will, | think the only addition is Hillary Moffett, APl. We'll have a leave-behind, but no read-ahead materials.

From: Lovell, Will (William) [mailto:lovellwilliam @epa.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 9:50 AM

To: Geoffrey Moody <Ghioody @afmm.org>

Subject: RE: AFPM meeting (safety)

Good morning, Geoff,

| wanted to reach out ahead of the meeting on Friday to check if (1) the guest list has changed, and (2) if you had any
read-ahead materials you wanted to provide.

Thanks,
will

From: Lovell, Will (William)

Sent: Friday, February 2, 2018 11:21 AM

To: 'Geoffrey Moody' <Ghoody@aipm.org>
Subject: RE: AFPM meeting (safety)

Thank you, I'll note that in the meeting materials.

From: Geoffrey Moody [mailto:GMoody@afom.orgl
Sent: Friday, February 2, 2018 11:15 AM

To: Lovell, Will (William) <lovell.william@epa.goe>
Subject: RE: AFPM meeting (safety)

Great, thanks. Just so you have all our names, we will also include both me and Lara Swett from AFPM, as well as Ron
Chittam from API

From: Lovell, Will (William) [mailio:lovell william @epa.pov]
Sent: Friday, February 2, 2018 11:03 AM

To: Geoffrey Moody <Ghioody@atom. org>

Subject: RE: AFPM meeting (safety)

1 works. | will send out the invite now.
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From: Geoffrey Moody [mailto:GMoody @ afom.orgl
Sent: Friday, February 2, 2018 10:51 AM

To: Lovell, Will (William) <lovell willlam @ epa.gov>
Subject: RE: AFPM meeting (safety)

Maybe 1:00? Or 11:30?

From: Lovell, Will (William) [mailto:lovellwilliam @epa.gov]
Sent: Friday, February 2, 2018 10:31 AM

To: Geoffrey Moody <Ghioody @afmm.org>

Subject: RE: AFPM meeting (safety)

Geoff, | apologize, a meeting with the Administrator was just scheduled for 10 am on 2/16. Is there any time in the
afternoon that works for your group?

From: Geoffrey Moody [maiito:GMoodv@ afom.orz]
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 6:14 PM

To: Lovell, Will (William) <lovellwilliam®epa gov>
Subject: RE: AFPM meeting (safety)

Got it, thanks Will.

From: Lovell, Will (William) [mailio:lovell william @epa.pov]
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 6:13 PM

To: Geoffrey Moody <Ghioody@atom. org>

Subject: RE: AFPM meeting (safety)

Just sent out the invite with all that info. Let me know if you have any other questions.

From: Geoffrey Moody [mailto:Ghoodv@ afom.org]
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 6:07 PM

To: Lovell, Will (William) <lovellwilliam®epa.gov>
Subject: RE: AFPM meeting (safety)

Ok, North Building? And what extension should we give the desk?

From: Lovell, Will (William) [mailio:lovell william@epa.gov]
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 6:03 PM

To: Geoffrey Moody <GMoodyiBafpm.org>

Subject: RE: AFPM meeting (safety)

Sounds good — confirmed.

From: Geoffrey Moody [mailio:GMoody@afom. org]
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 6:02 PM

To: Lovell, Will (William) <{ovell william@Bena.gov>
Subject: RE: AFPM meeting (safety)

We have a hard stop around 10:45, so maybe say 10:00 and try to keep as close to it as possible?
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From: Lovell, Will (William) [mailio:doveilwilliam@epa gov]
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 5:48 PM

To: Geoffrey Moody <GMoodviBaipm.org>

Subject: RE: AFPM meeting (safety)

10:30? We just started a new morning meeting that can go long. If that’s too late, we can try 10 — they just might be a
few minutes behind.

From: Geoffrey Moody [mailto:GMoody@afom.orgl
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 6:28 PM

To: Lovell, Will (William) <lovell.william@epa.goyv>
Subject: Re: AFPM meeting (safety)

Will, my apologies, but was trying to move some of our other meetings to accommodate these times. Would 10:00 still
work?

OnJan 10, 2018, at 4:15 PM, Lovell, Will {(William) <lovell.william @& epa.gov> wrote:

I'm afraid 11:30 doesn’t work, but how about 27?

From: Geoffrey Moody [mailio:GhMondy@afpmiorg]
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2018 4:09 PM

To: Lovell, Will (William) <igvetlwilliam®epapgov>
Subject: RE: AFPM meeting (safety)

Will, we just scheduled another meeting at 10. Any chance 11:30 would work? If not we’ll see if the other meeting has
flexibility

From: Lovell, Will (William) [mailto:lovellwilliam @epa.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2018 2:59 PM

To: Geoffrey Moody <Ghioody @afmm.org>

Subject: RE: AFPM meeting (safety)

Geoff, how about 107?

From: Geoffrey Moody [inailto:GMoody@atom.org]
Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2018 1:51 PM

To: Bolen, Brittany <bolen brittanyvi@epa.cov>

Cc: Lovell, Will (William) <lovellwilliam@ epa.gov>
Subject: RE: AFPM meeting (safety)

Thanks Brittany.
Will, our group is pretty flexible between 10-4 if there’s a good time.

Thanks again, Geoff

From: Bolen, Brittany [mailto:bolen rittanv@epa.gov]
Sent: Monday, January 8, 2018 7:33 PM
To: Geoffrey Moody <GhMoody@atpm. org>
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Cc: Lovell, Will (William) <lovellwilliam@ epa.gov>
Subject: Re: AFPM meeting (safety)

Hi Geoff-

Thanks for your email. Please work with Will Lovell (cc'd) on setting this up.
Best,

Brittany

On Jan 8, 2018, at 1:52 PM, Geoffrey Moody <GMoodv@aipm.ere> wrote:

Brittany, | hope things are well and you had a great holiday!

AFPM has a group of members coming in on February 16" to meet with a couple agencies and hopefully
EPA on industry efforts related to process safety and general findings from these efforts. We thought
this might be a good group for you and Sam to meet with given your work on RMP. The following is a
list of the individuals who will be in the meeting in addition to a couple AFPM and API staff.

Steve Cope, Director, Refining North America, ExxonMobil

David Erfert, General Manager, Sweeny, P66

Jim Stump, Sr. Vice President, HollyFrontier Corp.

Ray Brooks, Refinery Senior Vice President, Marathon Petroleum Corporation

Tom Myers, Director, Global Safety, Security, and Operational Excellence, LyondellBasell

ik wnN e

Would you and Sam be willing to meet with us some time after 10 that day?

Thanks in advance,

Geott Moody
Vies Prasiden
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Message

From: Lovell, Will {(William) [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3B150BB6ADE64COF68D744FADCB83A73E-LOVELL, WIL]
Sent: 11/30/2017 3:50:50 PM

To: Knauss, Chuck [CKnauss@hunton.com]

CC: Gill, Julia Zemnick [jgill@hunton.com]; Jozlin, Joseph [Hozlin@hunton.com]
Subject: RE: Today

10:55 works.

From: Knauss, Chuck [mailto:CKnauss@hunton.com]

Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 10:42 AM

To: Lovell, Will {William) <lovell.william@epa.gov>

Cc: Gill, Julia Zemnick <jgill@hunton.com>; Jozlin, Joseph <JJozlin@hunton.com>
Subject: RE: Today

13:55? thave an 11

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

From: Knauss, Chuck [mailto:CKnauss @ hunton.com]

Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 10:09 AM

To: Lovell, Will (William) <lovell.william@epa.gov>

Cc: Gill, Julia Zemnick <jgill@hunton.com>; Jozlin, Joseph <lozlin@hunton.com>
Subject: FW: Today

Will - can you please forward Brittany's bio to me right away — we are printing a book with all bios.

From: Bolen, Brittany [mailto:bolen.brittany@epa.gov]
Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 8:48 AM

To: Knauss, Chuck
Cc: Broome, Shannon S.; Teresa A. Gorman § Ex. 6 3; Lovell, Will (William)
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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00122608-00002



Message

From: Lovell, Will (William) [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3B150BB6ADE640F68D744FADCB83A73E-LOVELL, WIL]

Sent: 11/30/2017 3:26:55 PM

To: Knauss, Chuck [CKnauss@hunton.com]

CC: Gill, Julia Zemnick [jgill@hunton.com]; Jozlin, Joseph [Hozlin@hunton.com]

Subject: RE: Today

Attachments: Bolen Bio.docx; Bolen Photo.jpg

Please find attached Ms. Bolen's professional biography and picture.

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

Cc: Gill, Julia Zemnick <jgill@hunton.com>; Jozlin, Joseph <Jjozlin@hunton.com>
Subject: FW: Today

Will - can you please forward Brittany’s bio to me right away — we are printing a book with all bios.

From: Bolen, Brittany [mailto:bolen.brittany@epa.gov]

Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 8:48 AM

To: Knauss, Chuck

Cc: Broome, Shannon S.; Teresa A. Gorman ¢ Ex. 6 ; Lovell, Will (William)
Subject: Re: Today '

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
Cells Ex. 6 :

<Insights into Env Law and Policy - Draft Agenda (11.28.17) 66686475 21 (3)-c.docx>
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Brittany Bolen serves as Deputy Associate Administrator of the Office of Policy at the U.S.
Environmental Protection Agency. The Office of Policy is the primary policymaking arm of the
EPA, providing multi-disciplinary analytic skills and expertise across EPA programs. Ms. Bolen
also serves on EPA's Regulatory Reform Task Force, which is responsible for implementing the
President’s directives on regulatory reform, energy independence and permit streamlining.
Before joining the EPA, Ms. Bolen served on the Senate Republican Policy Committee as Policy
Counsel, and the Senate Environment and Public Works Committee as oversight counsel. Prior
to this, she served the U.S. House of Representatives Committee on the Judiciary as well as the
U.S. House of Representatives Committee on Oversight and Government Reform. Ms. Bolen
holds a J.D. from the George Mason University School of Law and a B.A. from the University of
Florida.
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Message

From: Lovell, Will (William) [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3B150BB6ADE640F68D744FADCB83A73E-LOVELL, WIL]

Sent: 10/2/2017 9:57:22 PM

To: Kime, Robin [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7ef7b76087a6475b80fc984ac2dd4497-RKime]; Martella, Roger{GE
Corporate) [Roger.Martella@ge.com]

Subject: RE:and....

Roger,
Could you please also send any handouts that we can provide to Samantha ahead of the meeting?

Thank you,
Wwill

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

On Oct 2, 2017, at 5:09 PM, Martella, Roger(GE Corporate) <Rogar Martella@ee.com> wrote:

Robin, here are the attendees:

Boeing:
1. Pete Pagano
2. Ted Austell

3. lJenny Mcintyre

GE:

1. Roger Martella
Michael Fitzpatrick
3. Neal Kemkar

™

Thanks again and please let me know if you need anything from me in advance. -- Roger

From: "Kime, Robin" <Kime Rohindena . gov>

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

From: Martella, Roger{GE Corporate) [mailto:Roger Martella@ee. com]
Sent: Monday, October 2, 2017 1:50 PM
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To: Kime, Robin <Kime. Rohin@®epa.gov>
Subject: Re: and....

Thanks Robin, it sounds like you have an exciting life these days! Thursday would still be great if that
works. Is 11 still possible?

From: "Kime, Robin" <Kime Bohindena gov>

Date: Monday, October 2, 2017 at 1:44 PM

To: "Martella, Roger{GE Corporate)" <Roger.Martela@ge com>
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
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